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From:
Subject:
Date:
To:

info@shermangalleries.com.au
Hello!

14 May 2004 1:54:44 AM
runway @firstdraftgaliery.com

& 1 Attachment, 24.9 KB

old photos about you?

From:
Subject:
Date:
To:

godly_shag@hotmail.com
Private document

9 September 2004 3:39:23 PM
runway @firstdraftgallery.com

& 1 Attachment, 29.1 KB

| cannot believe that.
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document342.zip (29.1 KB)


mailto:info@shermangalleries.com.au
mailto:runway@firstdraftgallery.com
mailto:godly_shag@hotmail.com
mailto:runway@firstdraftgallery.com

From: runway <runway@firstdraftgallery.com>
Subject: I'm nude
Date: 31 July 2004 8:59:57 PM
To: runway@firstdraftgallery.com
& 1 Attachment, 32.6 KB

s
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[z |

photo.zip (32.6 KB)

From: ilman-owner@lists.cofa.unsw.edu.au
Subject: Re: Your picture
Date: 16 September 2004 10:40:48 AM
To: runway@firstdraftgallery.com
& 1 Attachment, 28.9 KB

Congratulations!,

your best friend.

29


mailto:runway@firstdraftgallery.com
mailto:ilman-owner@lists.cofa.unsw.edu.au
mailto:runway@firstdraftgallery.com
mailto:runway@firstdraftgallery.com

30

From: gallerym@adam.com.au
Subject: Free porn
Date: 15 September 2004 5:22:09 PM
To: runway@firstdraftgaliery.com
& 1 Attachment, 29.1 KB

Here is the website. ;-)
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www.freeporn4all.zip (29.1 KB)

From:
Subject:
Date:
To:

mail@firstdraftgallery.com

read it immediately

4 August 2004 12:37:46 AM
runway @firstdraftgallery.com.au

& 1 Attachment, 21.6 KB

something
o
L_.EELS

friend.zip (21.6 K

i
i

is going wrong!
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mailto:gallerym@adam.com.au
mailto:runway@firstdraftgallery.com
http://www.freeporn4all.zip
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mailto:runway@firstdraftgallery.com.au

From: australia@sotherbys.com

From: <postmaster@firstdraftgallery.com>
Subject: You cannot do that!

Subject: Fax Message Received

Date: 29 August 2004 8:00:25 PM Date: 10 September 2004 12:12:44 PM
To: runway@firstdraftgallery.com To: runway@firstdraftgallery.com
& 1 Attachment, 29.1 KB & 1 Attachment, 20.8 KB

Let'us be short: you have no experience in writing letters!!!

1

Lz
your_document mail.zip (29.1 KB)

)
You_are_dismissed.com (20.8 KB)
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| Work Well
Paul Donald

I work well after a cup
of coffee. Black, with a
doughnut. It sets in motion
a condition constituted by
both fantasy and essential
structure. Torpidity is replaced
with the protrusile; the point
is not sense, the point is in
the making. Lack of want becomes a want for

a lack — a want to ‘Do!’

| am addicted to the processive condition
engendered by low-level stimulants. It eases
my passage into who-l-am-as-an-operation.
Existence is working. | am work. As ridiculous
as it might sound, ‘1 work therefore | am’ is a
powerful propellant for love.

Seeking alacrity for work is, | suggest, like
the consumption of pornography. It is more
to do with inciting desire and less to do with
satisfying it. A state of goal-less passion,
like revving your engine in the garage: the
satisfaction is in feeling the potential.

Immanent work is, as a pleasurable sensation,
easily eroded by procrastination. Actually
doing something returns a mixed bag of
feelings. It could be there is work, and there
is work; even work needs to be worked. Does
the completion (even partial) of an endeavour
of value bring a reward greater than the
completion of the inane or unimportant? If
the job is merely the completion of an X-box
game, the feeling of release following a hard
job well done is leavened by self-ridicule.

Identifying with the new skill set and its
potential is an unsettled pleasure. There is
a sense of belonging to one’s skill sets; | to
them, them to [. A degree of mastery becomes
a part of one’s identity as a work in itself and,
as such, reflective of character: | am what | do;
or specifically here, | am what | could do.
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If the console game is to be considered as
work, it would be a measure of character
to recommence it at a higher difficulty level,
thereby, at least attempting to make the
illusion-of-work rugged and masterful. All the
usual things associated with ‘good, clean,
honest work’, such as sweating, cursing,
dogged persistence and blind fuck, would still
be experienced but with a hefty discount off
responsibility. The measures of character—the
indexes of identity—are not static ornaments
and are not like some sort of talisman to keep
dissolution and bad feelings away. Those
characterising qualities that own us demand
an existence beyond hopeful storytelling: they
are ‘worked’ into reality.

Of course, this is just playing, and playing
is fun; and the bright pretty colours are nice
to look at. Play is work and to play, skill
acquisition is essential, as is perseverance, for
rewards are withheld until tasks are compieted.
{ work well after a cup of coffee; | apparently
work well after exposure to CG violence. Me
the little engine is revving hard, [ just need
pointing. ‘

Work needs bracketing; a beginning as well
as an end must at least be imaginable. The
ungraspable formlessness of ‘a thing about
to happen’ is outlined like a silhouette in
the imagination: how else could one apply
thinking to it? Even thought needs its objects
to work on. The compressed, abstracted
and delayed broadcast of a working identity
becomes a finished state. | find it slightly
horrific to consider being in a moebius loop
state of perpetual ‘process’ without some
form of punctuation.

This need for work is like a perpetual vacuum
sucking one forward into performance. No
longer should a lack or compuision be seen
as a form of punishment, a torment for some
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inherent (read designed) flaw. It might well be
a condition—perfect, complete and whole—as
it is worked out. If one considers perfection,
completion and wholeness as static states,
then petrification after death would seem to
be attractive.

If there is uneasiness about agitation, | guess
it isn't surprising, given it is usually associated
with unpleasant brain states (certainly there is
little pleasure in those hyper-agitated states
one finds oneself in on occasion). Where the
need for work (in the ‘playing the part of doing
in earnest’ sense) has gone beyond propulsion
to mere vibrating on the spot, the proverbial
headless chook springs to mind. This is not
work; this is being stuck in a state.

Sport is work. It seems odd however, that
sporting events are so dominant (possibly
dubiously so) as cultural activity. It is the
same drama played over and over in vaguely
differing costumes. There is a struggle and
then a winner and a loser, end of story.
However, a recent comment from the world
of sport interests me. It concerns something
a prominent athlete said in the media. In reply
o a question regarding his degree of focus on
a winning outcome, he indicated that he was
more interested in the process of what he was
doing, the final result being just the bit at the
end of the work. Being so enamoured of the
work made him less interested in imagining
the outcome.

Perhaps someone close to him is an artist.
Fantasising about a product as if it were
already finished (the race won or lost, the
painting in its finished, perfect state) negates
the necessity for moving from imagination to
realisation. Sure, one could happily design a
myriad of objects, scenarios or contraptions
and still complete them to within very close
approximations of how they were initially

imagined. Even if they are achieved with
the aid of the work of others, going through
with the undertaking is to make concrete the
workings of one’s self as a specific idiosyn-
cratic identity. Could it be more fun to act the
author, rather than be responsible for the full
stop text?

Whether by reward or by compulsion, working
one’s ‘work’ is a profound reflection of one’s
self. Even those sporting types are not stuck
in states of mere ‘being’; they are enacting
fine permutations of work as self-expression/
mediation within tightly confining systems.
The seemingly closed systems of computer
games and their simplistic outcomes, offer
some limited gratification for identity, mainly
the skills one acquires and the degree to
which one’s automatic responses—an index
of sublimated knowledge-correspond with
the requirements of the game. But the main
point of said (sad) games is the doing, that is,
the working for it.
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Roundabout
Kate Ford













Hello how are you today?
Giles Ryder




- HELLO HOW ARE YOU TODAY? GOOD

MORNING. GOOD EVENING. HOW HAS
YOUR DAY BEEN? YOU ARE WELCOME.
| LIKE YOUR OUTFIT, WHERE DID YOU
GET IT? WE WORK AS A TEAM HERE.
CAN YOU TELL ME WHERE MY OFFICE
IS? IT HAS SEVERAL DIFFERENT
FUNCTIONS. THANK YOU! YOU’'RE
WELCOME! WHAT TIME DID YOU
START? | THINK THIS WILL WORK FOR
YOU. REMEMBER THERE IS NO MORE
US AND THEM, ONLY US. WHAT TIME
DO YOU FINISH? WE LIKE TO MONITOR
OUR TEAM MEMBERS ON A REGULAR
BASIS. DO YOU LIKE THIS PLACE? DO
YOU COME HERE OFTEN? EAT DRINK
DRUNK DOLLAR BILLS NOT ENOUGH.
NO, NO, THAT’'S NOT HOW IT’S DONE.
IT DOESN'T WORK CAN | HAVE MY
MONEY BACK? | WORKED HARD FOR
THIS. | LIKE YOU! YES. NO. AND HOW
MUCH DOES IT COST? ONE. TWO.
THREE. FOUR. FIVE. AND PLEASE DO
COME AGAIN!



Traffic Cones Muitiple, Kathryn Gray, 2004




On Traffic Cones and Other Things

Kathryn Gray

There is something compelling about witches’
hats. A collection of traffic cones, thoughtfully
arranged, is very persuasive. Their squat
Safety Orange presence may direct towards
a detour, warn of safety hazards or pose
obstacles to overcome. Witches’ hats are not
punitive, their plastic constitution allows them
to be overridden, however, their authority of
signification cannot be denied.

| have encountered them on the open road in
large and spectacular quantities, stretched out
towards the horizon in collective suggestions
of where to go. Driving carefully in their midst,
| could only wonder at the roadwork they
shielded, and marvel at the effort and potency
of their arrangement. Strangely, on several
occasions, the roadwork that | presumed they
were in complicity with was not at all evident
to me. These witches’ hats seemed to be
autonomous, to be working towards their own
ends. Kilometres of road lanes demarcated
out of bounds, for no apparent reason, by
congregations of fluorescent cones flexing
their significant muscle. | was impressed.

The road workers, colour-coded in their
Safety Orange vests to match their conical
counterparts, are similarly authoritative. They
may not always be seen in the throes of a
hard day’s work, but they are always bristling
with latent labour. We may drive by and view
them standing in docile or contemplative
congregations, but armed with a STOP sign,
shovel or jackhammer, self-assured in their
livelihood, they are clearly pillars of purpose
and certainty. They are working towards
improving the utilities we citizens enjoy. The
road workers and the witches’ hats signify
a benevolent and stoic arm of progress as
endorsed by the powers that be.

There is a mythology of work to be found in
the spell cast by witches’ hats. The spectrum

of Safety Orange, Stop-Sign Red, Roadwork
Yellow and the frivolity of reflective markers
of all kinds instruct you, as solemnly as your
favourite kindergarten teacher, to follow cues.
You may mutter at the inconvenience of a
roadblock; you may indulge in denouncing
the latest misuse of Taxpayers’ Dollars yet
gaze in curious wonder at the mysterious
work actually going on. The witches’ hats, the
fancy dress and road signs, not to mention the
variety of heavy machinery and power tools,
are all props in a pantomime of work.

Work can be attractive. Work has allure as
a concrete and constructive operation in a
contemporary world dizzy with shifting signi-
fication and simulacra. A fecundity of media
representations describe vast conflicting
narratives of intangible wars and anecdotes
of small-time injustices. The effect can be
bewildering; apathy, disillusionment and fear
are common symptoms. People have a need
to believe that however hard, grimy or menial
the work, ‘somebody’s gotta do it’: happily,
the witches’ hats indicate that somebody is.

Alternatively, the simulated labour to be found
in the media can contain equally compelling
representations of the mythology of work.
Think of the popularity of the Seven Dwarves
as ‘off to work they go’,1 or the Hard Earned
Thirst that needs VB.2 And although it is
difficult to explain contemporary enthusiasm
for DIY and survivor reality TV shows, it is
clear that a cultural desire to partake in the
simulation of real (or the reality of simulated)
Herculean tasks from the comfort of the
couch is thus fulfilled.3

Work can be splendidly bereft of the risk of
independent reason or emotion; a socialist
dream of manual union towards a common
goal. In Moby Dick, Ishmael waxes lyrically
about the task of squeezing spermaceti {the
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valued substance derived from the sperm
whale) with fellow whalers to keep it in liquid
form:

| squeezed that sperm till | almost melted
into it; | squeezed that sperm till a strange
sort of insanity came over me; and | found
myself unwittingly squeezing my co-laborers’
hands in it... Oh! My dear fellow beings,
why should we longer cherish any social
acerbities, or know the slightest ill-humor or
envy! Come; let us squeeze hands all round...
let us squeeze ourselves universally into the
very milk and sperm of kindness.*

This is a glorious, albeit disturbing image:
the road to social harmony to be found in
sharing the squeezing of fragrant spermaceti
with one’s ‘dear fellow beings’, the need
for individual differences displaced by sweet
vacant labour. We, perhaps, might not always
be quite so ecstatic in employment. However,
sharing work duties, be they roadwork or retail,
sharing whatever challenges, aspirations and
fulfiliment are involved therein, can prove
more comfortable and rewarding than dealing
with personal life.

There is a point in working on a task, when
the meniality of the process transforms the
purpose, overtaking the final result and
generating something entirely new. Art can
provide wonderful opportunities or excuses
for the fulfillment of actions: applying paint to
canvas, moulding clay, operating power tools
or maintaining a performance action. The
process of working becomes almost organic
in itself: the making satiates creative/semiotic/
performative impulses and fuels the ongoing
operation of art.

The traces of labour can be found not only
in the material processes of making art.
Found objects and the readymade, as well
as conceptual art in all its diversity, still wield
aesthetic clout: even in these artworks with

minimal active intervention on the artists’
part, the hard work of manipulating meaning
continues. Artists have the capacity to budge
meaning and to alter perception, and it’s
a tricky business. Aesthetic production—
attending to the conceptual, semiotic
and strategic' operations of art—proves a
challenging livelihood.

The process of art making, as has been often
noted, is highly charged with irrationality. Art
for Art’s sake might be a noble goal while Fine
Art reigns sovereign over universal culture,
but perhaps in less certain times, it is more
accurate to extol Art for making’s sake. There
is a mythology and a compulsion surrounding
work, to which the artist is not immune.
Artists, along with roadworkers and sperm
whalers, must roll up their sleeves and get
down to the task—messy and absurd as their
role may be—of hard work.

1 From the song Heigh-Ho sung by the Seven
Dwarves as they marched happily off to work in the
mines, in the 1937 Walt Disney animated feature
Snow White and the Seven Dwarves. Information
at http://disneyvideos.Disney.go.com/moviefinder/
products/2225303.htmi#details

2 From a successful advertising campaign for
Victoria Bitter, “...A hard earned thirst needs a big
cold beer and the best cold beer is Vic...” spoken
by actor John Mellion, first launched in the 1960s.
Information at http://www.fosters.com.au/beer/
about/brands/beer/vic_bitter.asp

3 Jean Baudrillard writes of the hyperreal that
pervades contemporary media, and thus reality
(interestingly, he analyses Disney’s expanding
operation as symptomatic of this condition): “Itisno -
longer the contagion of spectacle that alters reality,
but rather the contagion of virtuality that erases
the spectacle”, from Disneyworld Company, (trans.
Francois Debrix), publ. March 4, 1996 in the Parisian
newspaper Liberation. Information at http://www.
uta.edulenglish/apt/collab/texts/disneyworld.htmi
4 Melville, H., 1958. Moby Dick or The Whale.
Oxford University Press, London, pp.427.
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Centrelink

Linking Australian Covernment services

Facsimile

To: UNIVERSITY OF MELBOURNE - VICTORIAN CGLLEGE OF THE ARTS
- Attention: JENNY
- Fax No: 03 9685 9351

Date: 8/11/2002

Number of pages: |

Commenis:

Dear Jenny

I woald like to check the snrolment of the below mentioned student for 2002

NAME OF STUDENT | GERARD ANTHONY BIBBY
DATE OF BIRTH 04/04/1977

COURSE HONOURS

STUDENT 1D N/A

Please confirm enrolment and EFTS1 loads for semesier 1 and 1, 2002
If you have any enquiries, picase contact me on 9963 9052.

This is a notice given under Section 192 of the Social Security (Admintstration) At 1995,

Thank you for your time. e

N

-

{'.,r“ »
s

. // Gabby Knae
-~ Studeni Review Team
, Ares Compliance Unit
Centrelink, Area North Central
Box Hil

From: GABBY KNAEPPLE Phone: U3 9963 9052 Fax: 03 9963 1255

Important:  The attached information is stricily confidential, 11 you suceive ihis fax and are wiot the intenduc
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5 e Application Number
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ENROLMENT EECORD S‘””""“ 115967 j

VICTORIAN COLLEGE CT'THE ARTS Eniciment o
entis atdd i TV O S a i lakp It The U marsiny of Melbourne Date °'l a2 Mer 2000 }

*TiNafea i aubject o GOT a3 ot July 2000, issup

1., “HiRyour mopons billy lo-chack fre: raccuracy of infomnator ancy iy the Cofege Auiharised ;
‘glany erororamission: : . 1 Jan 200G
St 2" Toicumpkle' jptir: ; within th ad'tor ro-anraling toentol S R
Within. &wdrng‘«daygd lha -Auforisad 10.adr0l 85 3r commencemont ———
' g:ﬂmogs;e mP;yéd fees:‘Comp)e(a& mgfnbﬁECS - Payra wOption fom; . Bala—expec;ed l 1° De¢ 2001
a3 e Enreiment pmm aymont. Comments: Comple ‘1’“ -

Mr Gerard Bibby
434 pryburgh Street
NORTH MELBOURNE VIC 3051

mimﬂ'i‘ S8 Cpion Chosen
mmusu:s upvmm

Year Foo
Do aoe Stat L

617 || 5C | Bachelor Fine Axt-Sculprure ULl C 1 2“ HQS §.502 i‘l?fﬂ. "3 1299.00!
617 § 5C | Bachelor Fine Art-Sculpture FUla} C [ 2] |98 0.502{1733.2{] 1298, 0T
“stNo, Destrip ) Taw Points  Class Tocaion Wegr. WEGS Band]
268 History of Art Studies 3 6.25 1 INT  0.C82 1
27¢  Drawing (Elective) 1 - 6.25 & 1 INT 0.062 1
291 Szulpture Btudies 3 = 37.5¢ 1 INT 0.378 1
270 History of Art Studies 4 < 6§.25 2 INT 0.C63 1
278 Dyrawing (Elective) 2 - 5.25 A 2 INT 0.C62 A
493  Sculpture Studies 4 - 37.50 2 T 0.¥5 1
Sem Coune Fae Type Amast Owing B
a Goods anc jervices Tax 15.78 0.090
Ameniti.es : Services Fee*! 314.00 0.30
3 1 ©&17 Bachelor - Fine Azt Differentiil HECE Upfront 129%.00  1238.39

S CHOICES! 1. DEFER HECS by NOT paying thz HECS corpormt ot (ne "Amount (v; {any other s dsted
t be paid). 2. Pay your HECS UPFRONT by the census date; 3. sgister for ONE PARTIAL PAYMENT tacugh the
8, SIS or in person, then make the padial payment at the NAB teore the census date.

Amount nav owing

s ©299.00

-~

Payment by cheque, money order, credicard (sorry no EFTPOS)
or in cash should be forwarded to:

! The Cashier
Victorian College of the
234 5t Kilda Road

Southbank Vjc

Please make che payable 1o "Victeran Coliege of the Arts”.
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* ARTWORK TRANSPORTATION

* COURIER SERVICE

* REASONABLE RATES

¥ SERVICEWITH A SMILE

+ SYDNEY METROPOLITAN AREA

* FLEET OF ONE DAIHATSU SIRION

BOOKINGS
0403909167

ART REMOVALS

"Terme ard condiiong agy






